TO INFORM YOU

PRODUCT
SUPPORT
BULLETIN# ;

TO: Authorized Service Stations DATE March, 1987
Branch Office/Service Centers
Branch/Service Center Managers
Regional Managers
District Sales Managers

FROM: Corbert A. Garb - National Service Manager

TOOL(S)/PRODUCT(S) AFFECTED: DYMODRILLS - Diamond Core Drills

3820 3880 3940 4020 4025
4029 4030 4034 4035 4039

SUBJECT: 14-46-4030 Service Kit List Price $20.70

14-46-4030 Service Kit is a Service Replacement Part available for servicing
DYMODRILLS - DIAMOND CORE DRILLS - 3820, 3880, 3940, 4020, 4025, 4029, 4030,
4034, 4035 and 4039, allowing for replacement of the most common needed service
items, at an economical price.

This KIT contains...

Zea 22-18-0055 CARBON BRUSH ASSEMBLY
lea 34-40-1100 O-RING

lea 34-40-1200 O-RING

2ea 34-40-1350 O-RING

lea 34-60-~1800 RETAINING RING

lea 34-60-2115 RETAINING RING

lea 44-60-0050 SHEAR PIN

Z2ea 45-06-0050 TROSTEL SEAL

This bulletin is for informational purposes; please note in Service Parts List
Manual under 54-16-DIAMOND DRILLS.
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